ATTACHMENT A

(

City of Phoenix

To: City Council Date: December 7, 2022
From: Mayor Kate Gallego

Subject: BOARDS AND COMMISSIONS — APPOINTEES

The purpose of this memo is to provide recommendations for appointments to the
following Boards and Commissions:

Central City Village Planning Committee

Councilwoman Yassamin Ansari recommends the following for appointment:

Jeff Sherman

Mr. Sherman is the Operations Manager at Fire Security Electronics and
Communications and a resident of District 7. He replaces Ryan Boyd and will fulfill his
term to expire November 19, 2023.

Mayor’s Commission on Disability Issues

| recommend the following for appointment:

Carrie Collins-Fadell

Ms. Collins-Fadell is the Chief Executive Officer at Brain Injury Alliance. She fills a
vacancy for a term to expire December 7, 2025.

David Steinmetz
Mr. Steinmetz is the Public Policy Manager at the Arizona Industries for the Blind. He
fills a vacancy for a term to expire December 7, 2025.

North Gateway Village Planning Committee

Councilman Jim Waring recommends the following for appointment:



Jeff Johnson
Mr. Johnson is a Loan Officer at OneAZ Credit Union and a resident of District 2. He fills
a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2024.

Paradise Valley Village Planning Committee
Councilwoman Debra Stark recommends the following for appointment:
Ana Bustamante

Ms. Bustamante is a Design Consultant and Landscape Designer at ABustaDesign and
a resident of District 3. She fills a vacancy for a term to expire November 19, 2024.

Phoenix Parks and Preserve Initiative Oversight Committee
| recommend the following for appointment as Chair:

Patricia Duarte
Ms. Duarte will serve as Chair for a term to expire December 7, 2025.




